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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23,2005 356 PM t 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Docket 641 I 14-TP 

Importance: High 
Attachments: 041 114-TP Today Response to Staff 3rd.pdf 

SI a u g h t e r , B re n d a [ B re n da . SI a u g h t e r@ Be I IS o u t h . C 0 M] 

Meza, James; Linda Hobbs; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Bixler, Micheale 

Brenda Slaughter 
Legal Secretary for James Meza Ill 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
c/o Nancy Sirns 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 558 

brenda.slaug hter@bel I sout h .com 
(404) 335-071 4 

Docket No. 041 1 14-TP: Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. Against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
In. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to UNEs and for Expedited Processing 

Be I IS o u t h Te I eco m m u n i ca t ions, I nc . 
on behalf of James Meza I l l  

2 pages total 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inch Today letter advising it 
Served Responses to Staffs Third Interrogatories (Nos. 42-55) and 
Responses to Staffs Third Request for Production (Nos. 58-67) 

Brenda Slaughter (on behalf of James Meza Ill) 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
675 W. Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 
Phone: (404) 335-071 4 

<<041114-TP Today Response to Staff 3rd.pdf>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
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reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 117 



Legal Department 

JAMES MEZA Ill 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 3350769 

c 

February 23,2005 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Division of t he  Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: 041 114-TP - Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. Against 
BellSouth Telecommunications, he.  for Refusal to Convert 
Circuits to UNEs and for Expedited Processing 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its Responses to Florida 
Public Service Commission Staffs Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 42-55) and Staff's 
Third Request for Production (Nos. 58-67), in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Sin cere I y , 

Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser I I  I 
R. Douglas Lackey 
Nancy 8. White 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 041 114-TP 

h 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Federal Express (x), Electronic Mail and First Class US. Mail this 23rd day of February, 

2005 to the following: 

Jason Rojas (*) 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6179 
jmias@Psc.state.fl. us 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+) 
McWhirter Reeves 
Davidson Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-2525 
Fax. No. (850) 222-5606 
vkaufman@mac-lawsom 
Represents XO 

Dana Shaffer 
XO Florida, Inc. 
VP, Regulatory Counsel 
105 Molloy Street, Ste. 300 
Nashville, TN 37201 
Tel. No. (615) 777-7700 
Fax. No. (615) 850-0343 
dana.shaffer@xo.com 

-%E 
(R”a) James Meza 111 

(+) SlGNED PROTECTIVE AGREEMENT 


